DRINKING WATER WARNING – E. coli MCL Violation

	The	Water System, II contaminated with		in C	ounty is
be used kills ba	bacteria were detected in the articular concern for people of for drinking, making ice, bucteria and other organisms	with compromised immuorushing teeth, washing din the water.	ine systems. Boild ishes, and food pr	ed or purchased reparation until f	bottled water should further notice. Boiling
	hould you do? Until furthe pelow and follow the direct	•	from the water	sources that are	e marked "yes" in the
YES	SOURCE OF WATER				
	If using water from this water system DO NOT DRINK THE WATER WITHOUT BOILING IT FIRST . Bring all water to a rolling boil, for one minute, and let it cool before using.				
	We are furnishing purchased bottled water (or water from a source approved by the State Department of Health). It is available at:				
	You must furnish your o				
	Other				
The symptomabout d	ymptoms. They may pose a y compromised immune systemptoms above are not cause oms and they persist, you madrinking water from their he happened? What is the susp	ed only by organisms in a ay want to seek medical a alth care provider.	lrinking water. If advice. People at	you experience	any of these
The fol	llowing is being done to cor	rect the problem:			
	ll consult with the State Dep longer need to boil the water				
For mo	ore information please conta	ct: (owner/operator)	(phone #)	(address)	(email)
directly	share this notice with all the or (for example, people in aparti place or distributing copies b	nents, nursing homes, schoo			
This notice is sent to you byWater System on/					/